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CITY OF BALTIMORE DEPARTMENT OF LAW
STEPHANIE RAWLINGS-BLAKE, Mayor GEOR‘GE A. NILSON, City Solicitor
101 City Hall

Baltimore, Maryland 21202

August 9, 2010

The Honorable President and Members
of the Baltimore City Council

Attn: Karen Randle, Executive Secretary

Room 409, City Hall

100 N. Holliday Street

Baltimore, Maryland 21202

Re:  City Council Bill 10-0590- Rooming Houses — Registration Fee
Dear President and City Council Members:

The Law Department has reviewed City Council Bill 10-0590 for form and lcgal
sufficiency. The bill would provide a registration fee for rooming houses, which used to be
subject to a license fee. That license fee was deleted as part of City Council Bill 10-0516 but
imadvertently not reinstated as a registration fee like those of other non-occupied properties.

Since the bill is consistent with Section lof Article II of the City Charter, the Law

Department approves it for form and legal sufficiency.

Very truly yours,

LA Sk

Hilary Ruley
Assistant Solicitor

cet George Nilson, City Solicitor
Angela C. Gibson, Mayor’s Legislative Liaison
Elena DiPietro, Chief Solicitor
Ashlca Brown, Spccial Assistant Solicitor
Terese Brown, Assistant Solicitor
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